MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY, ROHTAK

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 25 of 1975)
NAAC Accredited ‘A+' Grade

NO'CB'"/227/2'02,1/;__QTL_()'[‘" —
Dated: )~ - D97

Reqd.
To
v~ The Director/Principal,
DPG Institute of Tech. & Management,
Sector-34, Near Hero Honda Chowk,

Gurugram.

Sub: Extension/Continuation in provisional affiliation for the existing courses/intakes DPG
Institute of Tech. & Management, Sector-34, Near Hero Honda Chowk,Gurugram

Sir,
It is stated that the Inspection Committee which visited your institute to check the

infrastructural facilities and other support system for granting extension/continuation in provisional
affiliation for the existing courses/intakes in DPG Institute of Tech. & Management,Sector-34, Near
Hero Honda Chowk,Gurugram for/from the session 2020-21 has submitted its report. The report of
the Inspection Committee has been considered by the Vice-Chancellor. On the basis of the
recommendations made by the Inspection Committee, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to
grant extension/continuation in provisional affiliation for B.Tech (CSE-60, EE-30, ME-60, ECE-30,
CE-30), M.Tech.(ECE-18, CSE-36), BBA-120 and BCA-120 seats alongwith B.Tech CSE (Artificial
Intellegince and Machine Learning)-60 and B.Tech.(CSE-Data Science)-30 seats (affiliation
already granted) for/from the session 2020-21 in DPG Institute of Tech. & Management,Sector-
34, Near Hero Honda Chowk, Gurugram subject to the compliance of the deficiencies pointed out
by the committee at the earliest failing which the action will be initiated against your College as per
University rules.’

You are, therefore, requested to make the compliance and submit the compliance report to

the University at the earliest. A copy of the inspection report is also enclosed for the purpose.

Encls: As above. Ypurs faithfully,
1Y
Superintendent (Colleges)
For D.C.D.C.
Endst. No.CB-I1/227/2021/ Dated:

Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action.

1. Member Secretary, AICTE, Nelson Mandela Road, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110020.

2. The Joint Director, O/o the Director General, Technical Education Department Haryana, Bays
No. 7-12, Sec-4, Panchkula (Haryana).

3. Chairman, Haryana State Counseling Society, Sector-4, Panchkula, Haryana.

4. D.RJ/A.R. (Conduct/R-I/R-Il/R&S/Academic) Branch, M.D. University, Rohtak.

5. Director Computer Centre, M.D. University, Rohtak with the request to get the name/intake of
the institute updated on the University website.

Superintendent (Colleges)
For D.C.D.C.
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Inspection Report of DPG institute of Technology & Management, Gurgaon regarding
checking of compliance report-matter regarding grant of extension/continuation in-
Provisional affiliation for existing courses/intakes for/from the sessions 2020-2]

The Inspection Committee consisting of the following visited the above saiq institute
on 04.03.2021 to check previous compliance report and to verify the availability of requisite
infrastructure tacilities, constitution of Governing Body, faculty and other support system in
order to consider the matter for granting extension/continuation in provisional affiliation for
eXistinig courses/intakes j.e B.Tech, (CSE=60, ECE=30, EE=30, ME=60, CE=30),
I\‘1.Tech.(ECE=18, CSE=3¢) . BBA=120 seats & BCA=120 seats B.Tech. CSE (Artificial

Intelligence and Machine learning=60 seats and B, Tech. CSE (Data science) =30 seats for the
sessions 2020-21.

(1) Prof. Vineet Kumar Singla, UIET, MDU, Rohtak
(1) Dr. Arun Hooda, UIET, MDU, Rohtak

(i) Dr. Harkesh Sehrawat, CSE, UIET, MDU Rohtak
(Iv)  Dr. Rajesh Kumar, Chemistry, UIET, MDU, Rohtak
(V) Dr. Manoj Kumar, ECE,UIET,MDU Rohtak

of the committees are as under:

I. Compliance; The Institute has partially satisfied the conditions imposed by the
previous inspection committee. Faculty at the level of Professor, Associate Professor
is required as per AICTE/ MDU norms.  Appointment of the entire faculty should be
made through proper selection committee as pér MDU/ AICTE norms and procedure
at the earliest. '

AICTE Approval: The Institute has obtained the approval of AICTE for running the
programmes/courses with approved intakes for the sessions 2020-21. (EQA letter of
AICTE attached in the file).

3. CM Grievance/ PM Grievance: As informed by the Director of the institute, there is

no grievance pending towards the Institute,(Undertaking enclosed)

[§]

4. Faculty: As per the list submitted by the institute, the Institute has 70 faculty
members including one Director (salary sheet is attached). Only 8 faculty members
are approved/proceedings approved. Faculty including Professors, Associate
Professors and Assistant Professors has (o be appointed in proper cadre ratio as per
norms  The  entire faculty  appointments including appointment ol e
Dircctor/Principal should be ol approved as per MDU norms by the office of the
DCDC, MDUR. Also (he Institute is required (o appoint faculty members for B Tech
CSL (Artificial Intelligence and Machine learning) and B.Tech. CSF (Data science)
as per AICTE/MDU norms.

5. Laboratories: The institute  has adequate  laboraories. [nstitute is advised o
maintain/add computing facilitics, cquipments and required software for all the
programmes as per AICTE/MDU norms,
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6. Library: The Institute has a library having 25321 books and 4695 titles including e
books related to all the above mentioned programmes. Institute is advised to add more
books/journals, specifically for BBA, BCA B.Tech. CSE (Artificial Intelligence and
Machine learning and B.Tech. CSE (Data science) seats as per norms of MDU.

7. The Institute has a good building having classrooms, tutorial rooms, seminar rooms,
computer labs, Director Office, faculty cabins for all the aforesaid programmes.

8. The Mandatory disclosure is hoisted on the website of the institute but is not updated.
The institute has submitted the hard copy of college portal data to MDU for the
session 2016-17 only.

9. Governing body/BoG of the Institute is constituted.
10. Institute is not accredited by NAAC/NBA

Recommendations:

The institute has secured less than 50% marks in any of the three facilities mentioned in the
performa of all the above mentioned courses, (Performas enclosed). The institute has given an
undertaking that the faculty approval.process will be completed within the next academic
session. In view of the above observations, the committee recommends that the institute may be
granted permission for extension/continuation of all the above mentioned programmes approved
by the AICTE & MDU with approved intake for the session 2020-21 subject to the compliance
of the above deficiencies pointed out by the committee. Report is submitted along with the
documents and inspection proforma(s) as submitted by the institute.
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